
Village of Holmen 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 26, 2020 
 

Village President Barlow called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:30PM on 
Tuesday, May 26, 2020.  Present were commission members Barlow, Stanek, Kulcinski, Gill, 
Appold, Kertis, and Grokowsky; along with advisory members Administrator Heinig and 
Engineer Dahl.  Also in attendance: Bob Glise, Chris Walters, Greg Townsend, Nancy McGuire, 
and Doug. 
 
Public Hearings:  

Change of Zoning (Rezoning) Petition from Living Property Services from (R-1) Single 
Family Residential District to (R-7) Townhouse Residential District on lots 2 and 3 on the 
East side of County SN, North of Grant Street and South of Alpine Lane 
 

Motion by Stanek, seconded by Kulcinski to open the public hearing for the above 
referenced item.  Carried 7-0:  
Administrator Heinig explained the location of the parcels and that the purpose of rezoning 
were to allow for the construction of a four-plex townhouse. 
 
Greg Townsend 502 Alpine Lane stated that he has filled part of his low lying property 
adjacent to the parcel to protect his home from water.  He asked if the buildings would be 
constructed on a slab, or with a basement.  Greg also stated he has concerns that the new 
structure could have stormwater impacts to his property. 
 
Nancy McGuire 1810 Pinecrest Ave asked if the proposed building would be a 1 or 2 story 
structure, and asked whether stormwater would end up on her property. 
 
Doug 1810 Pinecrest Ave asked if the proposed building would have appropriate setbacks to 
not encroach on the retention pond. 
 
Motion by Appold, seconded by Grokowsky to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 7-
0. 

 
Approval of the April 28, 2020 Minutes: 
 

Motion by Kertis, seconded by Kulcinski to approve the minutes of the April 28, 2020 
Meeting. Carried 7-0. 

 
Public comment: 

None 
 
Agenda Items: 

Possible Action and Recommendation on Living Property Services Petition for Change 
of Zoning from (R-1) Single Family Residential District to (R-7) Townhouse Residential 



District on lots 2 and 3 on the East side of County SN, North of Grant Street and South 
of Alpine Lane 

Administrator Heinig stated the 2-4 units proposed was not a significant increase in density 
and that the proposed use was compliant with the comprehensive plan.  He stated that the 
setback from the Sand Lake Road right-of-way would be 25 feet.  He stated that the buildings 
would likely be 2 story structures, and added that the buildings would be reviewed by the 
planning commission for approval.  He stated that other properties owned by this investor are 
rentals, and felt that these would also become rental properties.  He added that this body 
cannot regulate occupancy type, only the density of occupancy can be regulated here.  He 
stated that it is likely that the site will be raised as part of the improvement and that the 
stormwater from this site will be directed to the adjacent stormwater pond which has 
adequate capacity.  He stated the spring 2019 quick melt had the characteristics of a 500 year 
event due to rapid snow melt and frost preventing any infiltration which caused issues at this 
infiltration pond and throughout the Village.  He also stated that the adjacent landowners 
could take preventative measures on their own property to protect them if a similar event 
were to occur. 

Member Kertis asked if the parcels were still owned by the Village.  Administrator Heinig 
stated they were owned by the Village, but not actively marketed.  The rezoning of these 
parcels would be a contingency of the sale of the parcels. 
Member Barlow asked if the utilities were accessible to these parcels and if the hydraulics 
and SPAR reviews would be shared with citizens who were interested.  Administrator Heinig 
stated that the water and sewer was already on-site.  The hydraulic calculations would be 
required as part of a SPAR review.  Although no individual notices would be provided to the 
concerned citizens, the meetings agendas are publicly posted and the meetings are open to 
the public.  
 
Motion by Stanek, seconded by Gill to recommend approval of the Living Property 
Services Petition for Change of Zoning from (R-1) Single Family Residential District to (R-
7) Townhouse Residential District on lots 2 and 3 on the East side of County SN, North of 
Grant Street and South of Alpine Lane. Carried 7-0 
 
Possible Action on Site Plan & Architectural Review (SPAR) Petition from Bluff View 
Bank and DBS Group, for new bank office at 1761 Spakenburg Road. 

 
Administrator Heinig explained the proposed building is located across Staphorst Lane from 
the existing Bluffview Bank.  He stated that the selected materials and ratios are in 
compliance and consist of brick, stone, and metal.  He stated that the building will face 
Spakenburg Road and that access will be also be from Spakenburg Road and that he does not 
have access concerns.  The signage will also be along Spakenburg Road and will have a 
ground monument for all 3 lots on Spakenburg Road.  He stated that the submittal’s 
landscaping plan was well done and meets all requirements.  He added that the submittal’s 
lighting also meets the SPAR requirements.  He stated that the submittal does not include 
sidewalk.  The remainder of the subdivision has sidewalk, and he recommends sidewalk be 
added as a condition of the approval as the sidewalk is required. Finally he stated the ground 
monument needs to be finalized and that this could be administratively approved. 



Motion byAppold, seconded by Kulcinski to recommend approval of the Site Plan & 
Architectural Review (SPAR) Petition from Bluff View Bank and DBS Group, for new bank 
office at 1761 Spakenburg Road (actual address 1749 Spakenburg Road); contingent upon 
the addition of sidewalk and ground monument details be submitted for administrative 
approval. Finding that the purposes and guidelines of the SPAR Ordinance have been 
reasonably met, regarding the entire proposed site plan, all external building colors and 
materials, overall building layout and design, site and building lighting, site and building 
signage, and site landscaping. Carried 7-0. 
 
Possible Action on Site Plan & Architectural Review (SPAR) Petition from Bob Glise 
and MBA Project Management, LLC., for five unit townhouse at 1818 Prairie Place. 
 
Administrator Heinig explained the location of the proposed buildings is adjacent to two 
similar projects approved on Prairie Place.  He stated that the building will have masonry 
extending up 50% of the front, and 33% of the sides, with the remaining building being LP 
sided.  He stated the landscaping plan is missing some details needed, although the proposal 
could be moved forward with the understanding that the landscaping and colors be submitted 
for administrative approval. 
 
Bob Glise stated the large healthy trees in the back of the building would be left and asked 
what the landscape requirements would be.  Administrator Heinig stated that there is a 
formula for the type and amount of landscaping. He added that he would anticipate a 500 
point count be required and that the plan as submitted may only be 50-100 points. 
 
Motion by Stanek, seconded by Gill to approve the Site Plan & Architectural Review 
(SPAR) Petition from Bob Glise and MBA Project Management, LLC., for five unit 
townhouse at 1818 Prairie Place; contingent upon administrative approval of the landscaping 
plan and color scheme.  Finding that the purposes and guidelines of the SPAR Ordinance 
have been reasonably met, regarding the entire proposed site plan, all external building colors 
and materials, overall building layout and design, site and building lighting, site and building 
signage, and site landscaping. Carried 7-0. 

 
Updates and other informational items from and before the Planning Commission:  

 
Member Stanek asked for an update on the waste water treatment plant.  Engineer Dahl 
stated that the work on the oxidation ditch is near completion and they are preparing for work 
on the rehabilitation of the clarifier.  Administrator Heinig stated the project is approximately 
71% complete. 
 

Adjourn: 
Motion by Kulcinski, seconded by Appold to adjourn at 7:08 pm.  Carried 7-0.  

 
Minutes prepared by Chris Dahl, Village Engineer 
 




























































